ADMINISTRATORS Administrative Offices
UNITED ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES UA LOCCII NO. 467 Trust FUndS

MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. BOX 5057, ZIP 95150-5057 « SAN JOSE, CALIF. « PHONE:(408) 288-4400

DATE: September 2020
TO: Local 467 Health Plan Participants
FROM: Local 467’s Benefits Office

RE: The Annual Health Fair & Influenza Vaccines (Flu Shots)

Local 467’s annual health fair is canceled this year due to the Pandemic.

Local 467 Anthem Blue Cross PPO participants and dependents can
get free flu shots anywhere they’re offered, e.g., in network doctors’ offices
and medical facilities, retail pharmacies, and stores including Costco, CVS,
Walgreens, Rite Aid, etc. Mail out-of-pocket flu vaccine expense receipts to
United Administrative Services. The Local 467 health plan will reimburse
100% of the out-of-pocket flu vaccine expense.

United Administrative Services
ATTN: Sandy Stephenson
6800 Santa Teresa Blvd, #100
San Jose, CA 95119

Kaiser Permanente offers Kaiser members flu shots at Kaiser facilities at no
cost.

Contact the benefits office (408) 288-4455 with any questions or concerns.



